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Breech, Mariana

From: CLD ABQ

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 11:28 AM

To: CLD ABQ

Subject: CHL Announcement:  VA DTI - update, 55% Max DTI

 

 
    

TO:                 Correspondent Lenders 
 
FROM:           Jason Kershaw, CLD Operations Manager 
 
DATE             August 26, 2019 
 
RE:                 VA DTI Update  
 
VA Overlay DTI: 
 
 
Effective immediately, VA loans can go up to 55% DTI with no pricing adjustments or loan level 

price adjustments.  

 

Updated VA overlay is now available within our Cornerstone Home Lending website page: 

www.chlcorrespondent.com  

 

 

 

As always, your business is greatly appreciated. If you have questions regarding this change, 

please contact either myself at jkershaw@houseloan.com or your Account Executives, Jeff 

Mayes, at jmayes@houseloan.com, and Mariana Breech, at mbreech@houseloan.com. 

 

The content of this communication is confidential and is not intended for consumer use or for 

distribution to any third party without prior written consent from Cornerstone Home Lending, 
Inc. 
 
 

 


